## **Potterspury Parish Council**

Chairman: Dr Steve Parkin Clerk: Mrs Jane Spence

ce clerk@potterspury.org

228 Park Lane, Northampton, NN5 6QW 01604 587265 www.potterspurypc.org.uk



## NOTICE OF MEETING OF POTTERSPURY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir / Madam

I hereby give you notice that the **MEETING OF THE COUNCIL** of the above-named Parish will be held on **WEDNESDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2023 at 7:30 pm in VILLAGE HALL**.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Jane Spence – Clerk 1 November 2023

## **AGENDA**

1	APPROVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
2	APPROVE MINUTES: Potterspury Parish Council meeting held on 11 October 2023.
3	MATTERS ARISING from previous meetings.
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST under the Council's Code of Conduct.
5	SUMMARY OF MINUTES ACTION REPORT.
6	PAYMENTS VERIFICATION: Councillor to check invoices and payments list, prior to approval.
7	PUBLIC FORUM: Members of the public are invited to address the council. This session will last for a maximum
	of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3 minutes. Members of the public should
	address their representations through the Chairman of the meeting.
8	REPORT FROM NHW COORDINATOR & POLICE LIAISON REP.
9	REPORT FROM WNC WARD COUNCILLOR.
10	PLANNING
(i)	PLANNING APPLICATIONS:
	2023/7250/FULL Increase height of boundary wall. 10 Church End.
(ii)	PLANNING DECISIONS: None.
(iii)	OTHER PLANNING MATTERS:
(a)	WNS/2022/1741/EIA Application for full planning permission for the erection of 9 x employment units comprising
	circa 69,744sqm GIA. of floorspace within Class B2 or B8 Uses, with ancillary class E(g)(i) offices and E(g)(ii)
	research and development, together with country park, ground re-profiling in the country park, new vehicular
	access from the A508 and associated site infrastructure, including lorry parking. Application accompanied by an
	Environmental Statement. Furtho Pits, Old Cosgrove Road, Old Stratford.
(b)	2023/5711/PIP Permission in principle for development of 8-9 customer/self-build dwellings. Land Poundfield
	Road. Receive update.
11	PLAY AREAS
(i)	RECEIVE INSPECTION REPORTS: October-November:
(a)	Meadow View – Cllr Dring.
(b)	Mays Way, Blackwell End, Village Hall - Cllr Capps
(c)	Skatepark Weekly – Cllr Garbutt.
(ii)	INSPECTION ROTA: November-December:
(a)	Meadow View – Cllr Silvester.
(b)	Mays Way, Blackwell End & Village Hall – Cllr Parkin.
(c)	Skatepark Weekly - Cllr Garbutt
12	FINANCE
(i)	RECEIVE BUDGET REPORT FROM CLERK
(ii)	BANK BALANCES: TOTAL £78,204.17 (31/10/23).
(a)	Lloyds Current: £19,489.85 (31/10/23).
(b)	Lloyds Deposit: £58,714.32 (31/10/23).
(iii)	TRANSFER 17/10/23: £12,000 from current to deposit account.
(iv)	RECEIPTS:
(a)	Lloyds Deposit: October interest - £118.29
(b)	Potterspury & YG PCC - £68.00 paid in error 10/10/23 – refunded 12/10/23
	The state of the s

	E ONLINE PAYMENT TRANSFERS (plus any further paymen			
TR no	PAYEE	Net £	VAT £	Total £
DD415	16.11.23 Tesco Mobile	6.25	1.25	7.50
416	J Spence: Clerk October salary £848.67, mileage £16.65, office £136.79	982.06	20.05	1002.11
417	HMRC: Clerk PAYE £212.20, Employer NI £41.80	254.00	0.00	254.00
418	PSSC: CCTV Electricity £120, Refuse collection £396.50	516.50	0.00	516.50
419	The Old Mail: Annual grant 2023	850.00	0.00	850.00
420	Towcester Area Door to Door (TADD): Annual grant 2023	100.00	0.00	100.00
421	A Stockton: October litter picking	100.00	0.00	100.00
422	Parish Online: Digital Mapping annual subscription	27.00	5.40	32.40
423	DNH Contracts: Dog bins October	108.00	21.60	129.60
424	MK Marking Systems Ltd: CCTV signs	186.34	37.26	223.60
425	R Phillips: Handyman labour £275 and materials £80	341.67	13.33	355.00
720	TOTAL TRANSFERS	3465.57	97.64	3563.21
	TOTAL INANGIERS  TOTAL NOVEMBER	£3471.82	£98.89	£3570.7
	NPOWER – invoice awaited	£34/ 1.0Z	290.09	23370.1
	NPOWER = IIIVOICE awaiteu			
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH	COUNCIL MATTERS: ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report. LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option. IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10) IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31	/10)		
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31	/10)		
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.	/10)		
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:	/10)		
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive r	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.	/10)		
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.	<u>'</u>		
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I Receive I MEADOW	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact	<u>'</u>	Γowcester.	
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I MEADOW BUS SEF	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  I VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contactive.	<u>'</u>	Fowcester.	
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contactivice:  Bus:	<u>'</u>	Γowcester.	
WILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact RVICE:  Bus:  tt Coordinator: Receive update.	et with Berrys <sup>-</sup>	Γowcester.	
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive to MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact of the council of t	et with Berrys <sup>-</sup>	Fowcester.	
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive to MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE FIREWO	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  I VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact of the contact of the council of t	et with Berrys <sup>-</sup> damage.	Fowcester.	
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive of MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE FIREWOO SPEEDIN	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact of the contact of the council of t	et with Berrys <sup>7</sup> damage. edwatch.	Γowcester.	
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE FIREWO SPEEDIN SAFETY	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact  RVICE:  Bus:  "t Coordinator: Receive update.  E ROADS: High Street: Receive update on road surface faults/  RKS DISPLAY 4/11/23: Receive report.  IG ON VILLAGE ROADS: Receive update on Community Spe  ROAD SIGNS FOR SCHOOL: Receive update on contact with	et with Berrys <sup>1</sup> damage. edwatch.	Γowcester.	
MILL PO COUNCIL CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive of MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE FIREWOO SPEEDIN SAFETY NO MOW	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact of the contact of the council of t	et with Berrys <sup>7</sup> damage.  edwatch. a school.		adfield Do
MILL PO COUNCIL CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive of MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE FIREWO SPEEDIN SAFETY NO MOW POTTER	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  I VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact and contact with the contact of the contact of the contact with the conta	et with Berrys <sup>7</sup> damage.  edwatch. a school.		ndfield Ro
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive to MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpoi VILLAGE FIREWOI SPEEDIN SAFETY NO MOW POTTER MAYS W	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact of the contact of the council of t	et with Berrys <sup>7</sup> damage.  edwatch. a school.		ndfield Ro
MILL PO COUNCIL CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE FIREWO SPEEDIN SAFETY NO MOW POTTER MAYS W FLY-TIPF	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  / VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact of the contact of t	et with Berrys <sup>7</sup> damage.  edwatch. a school.		ndfield Ro
MILL PO COUNCII CHURCH CHURCH VILLAGE DEFIBRII CCTV/AN Receive I MEADOW BUS SEF Brittania Transpor VILLAGE FIREWO SPEEDIN SAFETY NO MOW POTTER MAYS W FLY-TIPF	ND MEADOW: Receive Cllr Lucas report.  LLOR VACANCY: Receive update on Councillor Co-option.  IYARD BOUNDARY WALL: Repair offer. (Circ 30/10)  IYARD LIME TREES POLLARDING: Receive update. (Circ 31  E MATTERS:  LLATOR: Receive monthly equipment check report.  IPR:  monthly equipment check report.  update on issues with PSSC broadband.  I VIEW STREAM – FALLEN TREE: Receive update on contact RVICE:  Bus:  "t Coordinator: Receive update.  E ROADS: High Street: Receive update on road surface faults/  RKS DISPLAY 4/11/23: Receive report.  IG ON VILLAGE ROADS: Receive update on Community Sperond SIGNS FOR SCHOOL: Receive update on contact with MAY 2024: Consider participation again in 2024. (Circ 25/10)  SPURY SIGN: Consider removal of small timber sign in front of AY PLAY AREA: Receive update on new slide.	damage. edwatch. school. f Potterspury s	sign in Pour	